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Sthie King

From: Ward, Nicola (Planning) <Nicola.Ward2@doncaster.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 January 2015 12:14

To: LDF

Cc: Johnson, Jeremy

Subject: PLAN Selby (the Sites and Policies Local Plan) Initial consultation
LDF Team

Thank you for the chance to comment on the PLAN Selby (the Sites and Policies Local Plan) Initial consultation,
Doncaster Council does not have any comments to make at this time.

We look forward to being involved and commenting as the Local Plan process progresses.
Kind regards
Nicola

Nicola Ward

Principal Planner

Local Plans Team

Planning

Development

Regeneration and Environment

Tel: 01302 734939
Email: nicola.ward2 @doncaster.gov.uk

Post: Colonnades House, Duke Street, Doncaster, DN1 1ER

Office: Doncaster Council, Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU

THE RTPIAWARDS FOR

PLANNING
EXCELLENCE

SHORTLISTED

2014
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Transmitted by Doncaster Council.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual

or entity to whom they are addressed. If, you are not the intended recipient, you must
not disclose,

disseminate, forward, print or copy all, or part of its contents to any other person
and inform me as soon as

possible.
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Any views or opinions expressed belong solely to the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Doncaster
Council, Doncaster Council will not accept liability for any defamatory statements
made by email communications.

You should be aware that under the Data Protection Act 1998 and Freedom of Information
Act 2000 the contents of
this e mail may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

All e-mail communication containing personal/sensitive information received or sent by
the Council will be processed in line with the Data Protection Act 1998.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence
of computer viruses.

However no guarantees are offered on the security, content and accuracy of any e-mails
and files received. Be

aware that this e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality
control, or crime detection

purposes unless otherwise prohibited.
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